Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – June 23, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations: Recognition of Dads of Denham Randy Delatte and John Wascom
- 8. Councilmen's comments:
- Acadian Ambulance Dwain Meche, Community and Government Relations

 Annual Permit Renewal for period of July 2022 to June 2023
- b. Authorization of Annual Membership Drive for period of August 2022 to July 2023
- 10. Announcement (Pursuit to LA. R.S. 42:19.1) of Notice of Consideration Action Regarding Ad Valorem Tax for the call of an election regarding an existing ad valorem tax currently being levied administered by the Parish through the Livingston Council on Aging that is dedicated to the costs of programs for the elderly citizens of Livingston Parish – Jim Ryan
- Adopt the Minutes of:
 a. May 12, 2022 special meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
 b. June 9, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 12. Parish President's Report(s):
 - a. <u>Introduction of ordinance:</u> Setting the millage rates as adjusted for the tax year 2022: Set Public Hearing
- 13. Livingston Parish Grants Department:a. Adopt a resolution
- Public Hearing and adoption of L.P. Ordinance 22-26: An ordinance to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Project No. FMA-PJ-LA-2018-025-Livingston Parish, located at 650 Knoll Street, Denham Springs, LA 70726
- 15. <u>Public Hearing and adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-27:</u> Quitclaim/Servitude Revocation for Allen Trails Lot 82, Devan Trails, Section 76, T6S, R2E, Council District 4
- 16. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-09**: Section 125-9, "Submittals": Addressing Waiver Requests to re-subdivide in Subdivisions with and without Improvements after the Final plat has been signed and/or filed
- 17. Discussion of Tickfaw River cleaning and Oliver Wheat Road overlay David Watts/Randy Delatte
- Approve the preliminary plat for Deer Run, located on 4-H Club Road, Section(s) 44 & 45, T7S, R2E in Council District 5 – Shane Mack
- 19. Adopt resolution to grant a variance of Section 6-30, "Contents of application; location of business", that will waive the footage requirement of five hundred (500') feet and allow the issuance of an alcohol permit when the business to be conducted is situated within five hundred (500') feet of a building used exclusively as a regular church located on LA Highway 43 owned by QDS Seafood in Council District 9 Shane Mack/Jeff Ard/Layton Ricks
- 20. Discussion and possible motion to rescind LPR No. 19-416 Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- Adopt resolution to authorize waiver for Sec. 110-6, for Casey Rosso at 9152 Mason Drive, Denham Springs, LA 70706, to erect a four (4') foot fence around her swimming pool– John Wascom
- 22. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for Introduction of Ordinance(s):
 - i. Amend Section 2-06, "Finance committee", to change committee meetings from once a month to meeting quarterly
 - b. Finance committee
- 23. District Attorney's Report:
- 24. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, June 21, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.